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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 4:06 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates/Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website on a near daily basis.  Excellent 

Belgian fluorites, Belgian cerussite, rare paulmooreite, African dioptases, 

anglesites, etc. To view the latest updates click here:  Latest Updates 

 

Be sure to check out the great deals in the Sale Section!  To go directly to this 

section click here:  Sale Section 

 

The auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern standard time.  There are 162 

great specimens/lots available this week.  Some very nice things here!  These 

include: 

 

wonderful cabinet to large cabinet display pieces 

many excellent "lots" of minerals 

neat thumbnail specimens 

choice miniatures 

Plus many others - There is something for everyone in this week's auction! 

 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

 

Epidote - Alaska 
 

 

Paulmooreite - 

Sweden 
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Anglesite - Morocco Fluorite - Belgium 
 

 

  

Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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